



Gabriel Fürst

Gabriel has almost 20 years of experience in advising and dealing with high net worth individuals worldwide. Gabriel's advisory approach is to protect client's assets and grow their wealth even in difficult times and to find the right financial solution for each situation and to provide full access to integrated global capabilities. Gabriel has extensive expertise of global wealth management and capability of offering superior financial solutions, and access to a global network of independent market intelligence and tax and legal advisors. Gabriel has experienced that great wealth is much more than a collection of assets. It is a journey fueled by vision, passion, courage and drive, on a constant quest to shift horizons. Experience has learnt Gabriel that sustaining family wealth means addressing a host of important questions in managing wealth for continuity to develop and manage a unique and sustainable strategy. Gabriel has through his international network been able to promote and broker and enhance several business opportunities.

Gabriel is specializing in equity transactions and has extensive knowledge in securing fixed income and options as well as hedging foreign exchange fluctuations.

Education

BA – Bar Ilan University, Tel Aviv, Israel

Experience

UBS AG, Zurich- 2000-2005, Associate Director
Bank Julius Baer & Co., 2005-2010, Executive Director
Constanza Private Wealth Management 2011-2016, Senior Relationship Manager
Forvest Trust S.A. 2016- Relationship Manager

Languages

Swedish
English
German
Hebrew